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                        Date: 11.09.2023 

Bid Bulletin No 1 
Reference No.: RFQ.2023.011.LTA.SMI 

 
Establishment of Long Term Agreement for the Provision of Construction Material / на укладення 

довгострокового договору на постачання будівельних матеріалів » 
 

This Bid Bulletin / Addendum No. 1 is issued to address inquiries and clarification from bidders and to 
amend information provided in the Bidding Documents and General Instructions to Bidders  
 

SECTION 1: RFQ INSTRUCTIONS AND DATA/ Deadline for proposal submission 

 
Deadline for proposal 
submission 

15/09/2023 16:00 CEST 

 
 

Replaced by: 

 
Deadline for proposal 
submission 

25/09/2023 16:00 CEST 

 

 
 

Inquire IOM response 
Lot 1.1. / Lot 1.2. Item#1 What exactly is the 
requested weight for the tarpaulin? It is requested 
to be 4*5m in size, and the weight per m2 is 200gr, 
which makes it 4kg, but the total weight requested 
is stated as 4.800gr. Please clarify the min. required 
weight?  

Kindly note that the correct min weigh is - 
200g/m² ±5%, total: 4000g ±5% 

Lot 1.1. / Lot 1.2. Item#1  please specify the color 
of tarpaulin, shall it be white or gray and black? 
Any reference image can help.  

Material is white. Reinforcement bands black. 
Please see reference picture (1) 
 

Lot 1.2. item#2. What is the exact measurement 
for the Plastic Sheet? It needs to be 3m*10m for a 
total of 30 m2. Please confirm the size?  
 

The measurement of the plas�c sheet is 3m*10m 
for a total of 30 m2 

How to request Product Packaging. Sack, parcel, 
etc.  
 

The small items (not including plywood, batten, 
lath) to be packaged in durable bag with IOM 
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logo and items contents similar or better.  
 Please see reference picture (2)  
 

Item 2.5.  What do you mean by “IOM Logo printed 
on one side. 3 logos (25 x 50cm) evenly spaced.”? 
We may provide a s�cker on the top of bulk 
package, will it be sufficient?  

IOM s�cker is not permited on plywood or 
roofing sheet. Logo to be painted or spray 
painted using appropriate paint or spray paint. 

Transparent plas�c sheet; this item is usually 
requested in 30m² single piece, however on the 
technical specifica�on it is requested 3 metres x 
300mm and 30m², please confirm which diameter 
is correct. 3m*10m for a total of 30 m2 

The measurement of the plas�c sheet is 3m*10m 
for a total of 30 m2 

Both nails are quoted in minus double digits. 
Usually 6mm nails are requested 1kg in a box and 
2mm is 500gr. The weights given are 10 �mes less 
than the current weight.  

The weights are correct 0.05kg and 0.1kg per kit. 
They should be packed in a bag or box as 
described 

Both ESK kits (A and B) are apart from rope, claw 
hammer and utility knife, please confirm that the 
RFQ has the exact value without them.  
 

This ques�on is unclear. 

Is it possible for the Battens product to have 
dimensions 25x100x4000 instead of 25x100x4500?  
 

Minimum length is 4m. 4.5m is acceptable. 

For the Lath, you have specified the quan�ty per 
package as 10 pieces. Is it possible to pack 100 
pieces per pack? 

Laths, plywood, batten do not need to be 
packaged as per kit contents. They can be 
packaged palletized in bulk delivery.  
 

 
 
 

 
Reference picture 1(Tarp) 
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Reference picture 2(chimney kit) 

 
 

IOM Ukraine 
 


